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TO: ERIC GARCETTI, Mayor, City of Los Angeles

MIKE BONIN, Councilmember Eleventh District

HERB J. WESSON, JR., Tenth District, City Council President

MITCHELL ENGLANDER, Twelfth District, City Council President Pro Tempore
NURY MARTINEZ, Sixth District, City Council Assistant President Pro Tempore
GILBERT A. CEDILLO, City Councilmember First District

PAUL KREKORIAN, City Councilmember Second District

BOB BLUMENFIELD, Councilmember Third District

DAVID E. RYU, Councilmember Fourth District

PAUL KORETZ, Councilmember Fifth District

VACANT, Councilmember Seventh District

MARQUEECE HARRIS-DAWSON, Councilmember Eighth District

CURREN D. PRICE, JR., Councilmember Ninth District

MITCH O'FARRELL, Councilmember Thirteenth District

JOSE HUIZAR, Councilmember Fourteenth District

JOE BUSCAINO, Councilmember Fifteenth District

MIKE FEUER, City Attorney
HOLLY L.WOLCOTT, City Clerk

From : Lia Renee, stakeholder City of Los Angeles

Re: California Public Records Act Request for Records: Item No. 16-1320, City Council, 1-20-2017
Dear Gentle persons,

| have been trying to obtain all federal grants, loans, and other funding that the City of Los Angeles
receives, but | have been denied. As recently as August 2016, sent CPRA requests for federal funds to the
City Administrative Office and to the Office of Finance, but | was told that no such record existed.

Per the California Public Records Act, please identify and categorize all federal grants, loans, and
other funding that the City of Los Angeles currently receives.

Per the California Public Records Act, please identify and categorize all federal grants, loans, and
other funding that the City of Los Angeles has received from January 1, 2000 through to the present.

Please provide electronic copies, ifpossible.

Thank you,

Lia Renee
Lia@pilarus.com
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